G UNITED STATES

*
ol “3 NUCLEAR Rt GULATORY COMMISSION
. z WASHINGTON, D C. 20555
£
e
Taae® s
SEP 6 1984

Mr. Steven C. Sholly

Union of Concerned Scientists

1346 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 1101 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO FOIA-83-742

Dear Mr. Sholly:

This is in regard to your letter dated December 12, 1983, in which you

requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a listing of the
members and a copy of the charter of "TMI-1 Restart Issues Task Force,"
and any documents sent to or generated by the Task Force.

The following document has recently been identified by NRC as being
subject to your request and is enclosed.

4/21/83 Paper, "Reopened Proceeding (Cheating) -- Conditions
and Commitments Prior to Restart.

Sincgrely,

4 ton, Director
/" Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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